
     City Hall 

 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

  BOARD of SUPERVISORS           San Francisco 94102-4689 

     Tel. No. 554-5184 

     Fax No. 554-5163 

   TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Sophia Kittler, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors, Mayor’s Office 
Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney 
John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections 
LeeAnn Pelham, Executive Director, Ethics Commission 
Douglas Legg, Acting Assessor-Recorder 
George Gascon, District Attorney 
Manohar Raju, Public Defender 
Vicki Hennessy, Sheriff, Sheriff’s Department 
Jose Cisneros, Treasurer, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector 
Dr. Vincent Matthews, Superintendent, SFUSD  
Steve Bruckman, SF Community College District (sbruckman@ccsf.edu) 

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee
Board of Supervisors 

DATE:  November 6, 2019 

SUBJECT: CHARTER AMENDMENT INTRODUCED 
November 3, 2020 Election

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following Charter 
Amendment for the November 3, 2020, Election.  This matter is being referred to you in 
accordance with Rules of Order 2.22.4. 

File No.  191104 

Charter Amendment (First Draft) to amend the Charter of the City and 
County of San Francisco to provide that when the Mayor appoints a person 
to fill a vacancy in local elective office less than 90 days before a 
scheduled election for that office, the appointee may not be a candidate for 
the office at that election; at an election to be held on November 3, 2020. 

Please review and submit any reports or comments you wish to be included with the 
legislative file.   

mailto:sbruckman@ccsf.edu


If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (415) 554-7723 or email: 
victor.young@sfgov.org. To submit documentation, please forward to me at the Board 
of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, 
CA 94102. 
 
 
c: Andres Power, Mayor’s Office 
 Rebecca Peacock, Mayor’s Office   
 Patrick Ford, Ethics Commission 
 Johanna Saenz, Sheriff’s Office 
 Katherine Johnson, Sheriff’s Office 
 Nancy Crowley, Sheriff’s Office 
 Amanda Kahn Fried, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector 
 Holly Lung, Office of the Assessor-Recorder 
 Ronald Gerhard, Community College District (rgerhard@ccsf.edu) 
 Esther Casco, SFUSD (CascoE@sfusd.edu) 
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